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Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Re: Follow-up on mining and reclamation maps
1 message

Laurie Southwick <REMY1_27@msn.com> Thu, Dec 14, 2023 at 1:13 PM
To: "Gagnon - DNR, Nikie" <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>, Jason Andrews <jandrews@enganalytics.com>

Hi Nikki, I am authorizing Engineering Analytics, Inc. to submit information on my behalf for the
Masonville Stone Quarry, permit no. 1986-007. 

Glenn Southwick

From: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 7:16 PM
To: Laurie Southwick <remy1_27@msn.com>
Subject: Follow-up on mining and reclama�on maps
 
Hi Glenn.

I'm following up on the revised maps for the Masonville Stone Quarry. Are you still working on them?  We're running out of
time on this.  Please let me know when you will be submitting the required maps and updated mining and reclamation
plans.

Also, if Jason Andrews submits the maps and updated plans for you, I will need an email or letter from you stating that
you authorize Engineering Analytics, Inc. to submit information on your behalf for the Masonville Stone Quarry, permit no.
1986-007. 

Give me a call if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Nikie Gagnon
Environmental Protection Specialist

--
Nikie Gagnon
Environmental Protection Specialist
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